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I have the honour to transmit herewith a document issued by the Ministry of
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LAS 15 MENTIRAS DEL DEPARTAMENTO DE ESTADO SOBRE VALLADARES

CUBA obtuvo un documento elaborado por el Departamenta de
Estado de ESTADOS UNIDOS, destinado a sus representantes en
el exterior, a fin de vproporcionarles "argumentos" para
enfrentar la negativa reaccién que provoca en la opinioén
piblica internacional la personalidad de ARMANDO VALLADARES,
Jefe de la mision norteamericana ante la Comision de Derechos
Humanos de la ONU.

15 MENTIRAS con las cuales WASHINGTON pretende engafiar a las
cancillerias i{ncluso de paises aliados y amigos, y a 1los
propios funcionarios de su Servicio Exterior.

El Departamento de Estado manipula politicamente en forma
grosera el tema de "las violaciones de 10s derechos humanos
en CUBA" como se evidencia en las refutaciones a las
supuastas acusaciones cubanas contra dicho impostor,
tergiversando tanto 1las i{mputaciones de VALLADARES por
nuestra parte, como 1o0s propios hechos, Yy en el Iimpadico
reconocimiento que hace de la distribucion por la USIA del
1ibro "CONTRA TODA ESPERANZA".

La designacién de este farsente ai frente de ia delegacion
norteamericana a la CDH y las 15 MENTIRAS del Departamento de
Estado, demuestran fehacientemente que este individuo no fue
un "preso de conciencia" ni un "poeta 1invalido", sino un
disidente fabricado por el gobierno de ESTADOS UNIDOS y sus
medios publicitarios, en funcion de sus campafias anticubanas.

CUBA demuestra a continuacion la autenticidad de las
afirmaciones y documentos que desenmascaran a VALLADARES: los
testimonios de su detencién, procesamiento y condena por
terrorista, su pertenencia a la policia de la dictadura de
BATISTA, Yy su enfermedad transitoria en la carcel fingida en
grado mayor.




1.-ES FALSO que CUBA haya dicho que "VALLADARES era miembro
de la Policta Secreta de BATISTA y que como tal participo
en torturas".
CUBA ha dicho y ratifica que VALLADARES fue miembro de la
Policta de la dictadura, que causd la muerte de 20 mil
cubanos, ingresando en dicho cuerpo represivo en 1857;
cuando era mayor el aislamiento y brutal la represion del
régimen. En ningin momento ha afirmado que participara en
torturas.

2.-ES FALSO que VALLADARES fuera detenido por "hablar contra
el comunismo y por negarse a poner un letrero" de
propaganda revolucionaria en su buro.
VALLADARES fue detenido, procesado y sancionado en juicio
ante tribunal con todas las garantfas legales y
procesales por participar en actividades terroristas,
delitos previstos Yy sancionados en los articulos 148 vy
469 letra A, ambos del Codigo de Defensa Social, por
sentencia del 17 de enero de 1961 del Tribunal
Revolucionario del Distrito de La Habana, en la Causa No.
S de 1961. (Ver anexos No. | y 2)

3.~ES FALSO que "CUBA haya fabricado un carne" de la policta
de BATISTA para VALLADARES.
Este carné existe al igual que su expediente No. 29148 de
1957 del Ministerio de Defensa Naclional, Division Central
de la Policia Nacional y su registro como Vigilante 2747.
Estos documentos pueden ser verificados por peritos
internacionales. (Ver anexo No. 3)

4.-ES FALSO que el Sistema Meétrico Decimal ( wutilizado en
los datos del carné de VALLADARES ) se haya introducido
en CUBA "4 aflos después de la fecha de la emision del
carné de policta de VALLADARES".
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Segdn ‘' datos del Departamento de Comercio de ESTADOS
UNIDOS citados en publicaciones norteamericanas, CUBA
adoptd el Sistema Métrico Decimal en los atios 80 del
siglo pasado y ya para 1902, todo documento oficial se
confeccionaba en CUBA utilizando dicho sistema. Tenemos
los carnés de Policia de la eépoca que también lo
demuestran. (Ver anexo No. 3)

8.-ES FALSO que CUBA mencione fechas contradictorias del
ingreso de VALLADARES en la policia de BATISTA.
La fecha de expedicion de su carné de policia es del 30
de mayo de 1958, vy la de su expediente de Policia 7 de
octubre de 1957, por 10 que las dos fechas se utilizan
indistintamente. El falsitficador es VALLADARES quien
alterd6 en un aho su inscripcion de nacimiento con el
evidente proposito de ingresar en la Policia. (Ver anexos
No. 3, 4 ¥ 5)

6.-ES FALSO que a VALLADARES no se le hubiera dado trabaljo
como empleado del gobierno despueés del triunfo de la
revolucion por el hecho de haber pertencido a 10s cuerpos
represivos de la Dictadura.
VALLADARES recibi6 empleo gubernamenta! en la Caja Postal
del Ministerio de Comunicaciones, a pesar de haber
pertenecido a la Policia batistiana, al igual que muchos
otros ex-policias y ex-soldados del Ejército que no
tuvieron participacidén en hechos probados de sangre, que
obtuvieron trabajos gubernamentales, buen trato y se les
permiti® hacer vida normal como cualquier ciudadano.

7.-ES FALSO que las acusaciones formales hechas contra
VALLADARES en el Juicio donde fue condenado "no
incluyeran que era miembro de una conspiracion".




La sentencia incluye su participacién en una conspiracion
junto con otras cuatro personas para realizar actividades
terroristas. Ver en anexo No.l expediente de la Causa No.
S de 1961.

8.-ES FALSO que el Presidente FIDEL CASTRO se contradijera
en sus declaraciones de mayo y agosto de 1883 sobre
VALLADARES.
El Departamento de Sstado uiiliza de forma interpuesta
distintas declaraciones eun diferentes momentos sobre
cuestiones no relacionadas entre si, en una clara
manipulacion de sus expresiones.
En la primera, en la edicion de L'HUMANITE del 19 de mayo
de 1983, el Presidente se refiere a las actividades
terroristas en las cue estuvo involucrado VALLADARES en
1960.
En la segunda declaracion aparecida en el periodico LE
MONDE el 9 de agosto de 1983 el Presidente se refiere a
las actividades de VALLADARES cuando era Policta de
BATISTA en los afios 57 - 58. (Ver anexos No.6 y 7)

9.~-ES FALSO ~ . el "Juicio contra VALLADARES no contemplara
acusaciones que 1o implicaran en actividades
terroristas".
La causa del juicio contra VALLADARES incluye acusacion
por la realizacion de actos de sabotaje, atentados
personales y terrorismo.
En la Causa No.5 de 1961 resulté probado que al grupo
contrarevolucionario al que pertenecia VALLADARES se le
ocuparon petardos en cajetillas de clgarro conteniendo
dinamita gelatinosa, una ametralladora thompson calibre
45, rollos de mecha, etc. (Ver anexos No. 1 y 2)

10.-ES FALSO que "el gobierno cubano afirme que VALLADARES
nunca estuvo enfermo".
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Reconocidos médicos cubanos especialistas en distintas
ramas de la medicina certificaron que en 1979 VALLADARES
padecid una polineuropatia carencial, pero no el grardo de
intensidad que ¢l manifestaba, cuestion que omite y
tegiversa el Departamento de Estado . (Ver anexo No.8)

11.-ES FALSO que VALLADARES recibi6 una amplia rehabilitacion
solo antes de su inminente salida de la prision.
VALLADARES rechazaba el tratamiento y lo aceptd sélo
después de reiteradas insistencias de las autoridades
médicas y penitenciarias; y utilizaba una silla de ruedas
innecesaria, segdn puede concluirse del testimonio del
Dr. RODRIGO ALVAREZ CAMBRA, Directo. del YYospital
ortopédico’ "URANK PAIS", que el Departamento de Estado
mencinna s0lo parcialmente y de la filmacion que muestra
& VALLADARES escondido en el bafio haciendo ejercicios.
Ver en anexo No. 8 fotocopia del propio articulo de
INTERVIU citado.

12.-ES FALSO que CUBA haya utilizado técnicas de manipulacion
fotografica para hacer aparecer a VALLADARES haciendo
ejercicios.
La filmacion que muestra a VALLADARES haciendo ejercicios
escondido en el bafo, desenmascara al impostor. El mismo
VALLADARES reconoci¢ pablicamente en una entrevista ante
el programa ANTENA I] de la televisioén francesa en 1986
que ¢&] era el presentado en la filmacioén. Especialistas
de cine y TV de prestigio internacional pueden hacer el
peritaje correspondiente.

13. -ES FALSO que RENE RODRIGUEZ, Director del ICAP, haya sido
Propuesto como embajador ante el gobierno de BRASIL vy
desde luego, también es incierto que el gobierno
nrasileno haya rechazado tal proposicion.




14.-ES FALSO que VALLADARES hubiera apelado a las autoridades
cubanas para recibir tratamiento médico en la prision.
La Historia Clinica de VALLADARES demuestra que desde el
inicio de su dolencia fingida en mayor grado, comenzo ha
recibir atencion meédica en el mismo hospital de la
prision y posteriormente en el Hospital Ortopédico "Frank
Pais".
Durante un tiempo el se resistié al tratamiento,lo cual
puede también apreciarse en el testimonio del Dr. ALVAREZ
CAMBRA citado s0lo interesada y parcialmente por el
Departamento de Estado. (Ver anexo No. 8)

15.-ES FALSO Hue CUBA haya acusado a VALLADARES de no ser
poeta y de que su libro "CONTRA TODA ESPERANZA" haya sido
escrito por la ClA.
CUBA ha dicho que cuando VALLADARES fue detenido no era
poeta, que sus poesias escritas, segun &l en la prision,
son mediocres Yy que su fama no se debe a sus valores
literarios, sino a la publicidad que le brindaron las
agencias occidentales de prensa y divulgacién y a su
manipulacion por la USIA.
El propio documento del Departamento de Estado afirma que
la USIA distribuyé el libro mencionado.
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15 LIES OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT CONCERNING VALLADARES

CUBA obtained a document the State Department of the United
States prepared and distributed to 1its representatives
abroad, giving them "arguments" to confront the negative
reaction produced by Mr. ARMANDO VALLADARES -~ the person
appointed Hzad of the US mission to the UN Committee on Human
Rights -- in the world public opinion.

With these 15 LIES, WASHINGTON attemts to deceive foreign
offices, even of allied and friendly countries, and its own
Foreign Service officlals.

The State Department politicaily and grossly manipulates the
issue of "human rights violaticns in CUBA". This can be noted
in their refuting alledged Cuban accusations against this
impostor, distorting our charges against VALLADARES and facts
as such, and in the shameless acknowledgement implied in the
distribution of the book AGAINST ALL HOPES by the USIA.

The appointment of this liar as Head of the US delegation to
the Committee on Human Rights and the 15 LIES of the State
Department fully prove that this person was not a "prisoner
of conscience” nor a "crippled poet" but rather a dissident
manufactured by the Government of the UNITED STATES and 1its
publicity means to serve its Anti-Cuban campaigns.

With this document, CUBA proves the legitimacy of statements
and documents unmasking VALI.ADARES: evidences related to his
arrest, trial and sentence for terrorism: his membership in
the police forces of BATISTA's dictatorship and his temporary
illness in jail, which he exaggerated.

1.- IT IS NOT TRUE that CUBA declared that "VALLADARES was a

member of the BATISTA Secret Police and in that capacity
engaged in torture".
CUBA stated and reaffir.ns that VALLADARES was a member of
the Police Forces of the dictatorship, a regime that
killed twenty thousands Cubans: that he Joined this
repressive body 1in 1957, the moment of the regime’'s
greatest isolation and most brutal repression. We have
never said that he was involved in tortures.

2.- IT IS NOT TRUE that VALLADARES was arrested for "speaking
' out against communism and for refusing to display a sign”
of revolutionary propaganda in his desk.
& TN




VALLADARES was arrested, tried and sanctioned in a court
with all legal and prucedural guarantees for
participating in terrorism actions. -- crimes covered and
sanctioned in articles 148 and 469, letter A, of the
Social Defense Code -- and sentenced on January 17, 1961
by the Revolutionary Court of the District of Havana, in
Case #5, 1961.(See Annexes # 1 and 2)

IT 1S NOT TRUE that "CUBA manufactured a forged Police
identity card" for VALLADARES.

The card exists, as does file #29148 1957, of the
Ministry of National Defense, Central Division of the
National Police and his registration as police officer
2747. These documents may be examined by Iinternational
experts., (See Annex # 3)

- IT IS NOT TRUE that the Dccimal Metrical System (used 1in

the information contained in VALLADARES' 1.D. card) was
introduced 1{n CUBA "4 years after the day of issue on
the forged Police 1.D. card."

According to data from the US Department of Commerce,
referred to in US publications, CUBA adopted the Decimal
Metrical System 1in the 80's of the past ‘Century and by
1902, all official documents in CUBA were elaborated with
this system. We have the Police I.D. <cards of the times
that also prove this.( See Annhex # 3)

IT [S NOT TRUE that CUBA mentioned "contradictory dates
of entry into" BATISTA's Police.

His police card was issued on May 30, 1958 the date in
his Police file is October 7, 1957: that is why both
dates are referred to indiscriminately. The forger 1is
VALLADARES himself since he changed hls birth date one
vear in his birth certificate ohviousiy to join the
Police. (See Annexes # 3, 4 and 5)

IT IS NOT TRUE that VALLADARES was not offered a job as
Government employee after the victory of the Revolution
for having been a member of the dictatorship's repressive
bodies.

VALLADARES was employed by the Government in the Savings
Bank of the Ministry of Communicattions despite having
heen a member of BATISTA's Police forces. as many other
former policemen and soldiers of the Army who did not
participate in c¢riminal events and received jobs in the
Government. and were well treated and allowed to enjoy a
normal life like any other citizen.

-10-
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IT IS NOT TRUE that the formal charges against VALLADARES
in the trial where he was sentenced "did not include
allegations of membership in a conspiracy".

The seantence included his participation in a conspiracy,
tdgether with four other people, to perform terrorist
actions. See record of Case # 5 of 1961 in annex # |

IT IS NOT TRUE that President FIDEL CASTRO was
contradictory in his May and August, 1983 statements on
VALLADARES.

The State Departmanent has used several statements made
at differents moments on mattiers not related to each
other as {f they were, obviously manipulating the
statements.

In the first, 1in L'HUMANITE, May 19, 1983, the President
spoke about the 1960 terrorist activities VALLADARES was
involved in. ’ " '
In the second statement published by LE MONDE on .August
9, 1983, the President refered to VALLADARES' activities
while being in BATISTAS's police forces in the years 57~
58. (See Annexes # 6 and 7)

IT IS NOT TRUE that in the trial of VALLADARES "there
were not charges he was involved in terrorism".

The Case against VALLADARES included a charge for acts of
sabotage, attacks on people and terrorism.

In Case # 5, 1961, 1t was proven that petards |in
cigarette packs containing gelatinous dynamite, a
Thompson .45 caliber machinegun, rolls of fuse, etc.,
were occupied from the counterrevolutionary group
VALLADARES belonged to.(See annexes # 1 and 2)

IT IS NOT TRUE that "the Cuban Government asserts that
VALLADARES was never sick".

Acknowledged Cuban specialists in different medical
branches certified that 1in 1979 VALLADARES had a
polyneuropathy by deficiency, but not as intense as he
indicated. (See annex # 8)

This 1Is something the State Department ommitted and
distorted.

11.-IT IS NOT TRUE that VALLADARES received intense

rehabilitation only before his inminent release from
prison.
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VALLADARES rejected the treatment and accepted 1t only
after repeated persistance of the medical and
penitentiary authorities; and used an unnecessary wheel
chair, as may be concluded from the statement of Dr.
RODRIGO ALVAREZ CAMBRA, Director of the "FRANK PAIS"
Orthopedics Hospital, that the State Department mentions
oniy partially and from the film showing VALLADARES doing
exercises hiding in the bathroom. See in annex # 8 a
pPhotocopy of the INTERVIU articie referred to.

12.-IT IS NOT TRUE that CUBA used photographic manipulation
techniques to make {t appear as {f VALLADARES was doing
exercises.
The film showing VALLADARES doing exercises hiding in the
bathroom unmasked the {mpostor. VALLADARES himself
Publically admitted {n an interview with ANTENA Il of
French TV in 1986 that it was him in the film.
Internationally recognized TV and cinema specialists may
make necassary examinations.

13.-IT IS NOT TRUE that RENE RODRIGUEZ Director of ICAP WAS
proposed as ambassador to BRAZIL and, naturally, it is
also false that the Brazilian Government rejected the
proposal.

14.-IT IS NOT TRUE that VALLADARES asked Cuban authorities
for medical treatment in prison.
VALLADARES' case history shows that since he started
feeling {11, he started receiving medical care in the
priczon s hospital and later on in the "FRANK PAIS*
Orthopedics Hospital.
During a time he resisted the treatment that can be also
apreciated in Dr ALVAREZ CAMBRA'S testimony appointed
only by the State Department in an interested and an
partial form. (See annex # 8)

15.-IT IS NOT TRUE that CUBA accused VALLADARES of not been a
poet and that his book "AGAINST ALL HOPES" was written by
the CIlA.

CUBA declared that when VALLADARES was arrested he was
not a poet, that his written poems, in prison, according
to him, are mediocre and that his fame is not due to his
being a man of literature but to the publicity of Western
news agencies and media and their manipulation through
the USIA.The document of the State Department i{tself
states that the USIA distributed the aforementioned book.




REPRODUCCION TEXTUAL DEL DOCUMENTO
CONFIDENCIAL DEL DEPARTAMENTO DE ESTADO
DE LOS ESTADOS UNIDOS REFERIDO A
"CAMPARA CUBANA ANTI-VALLADARES".

TEXTUAL REPRODUCT ION OF THE
CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT FROM
U.5.STATE DEPARTMENT RELATED TO
CUBAN'S  ANTI-VALLADARES CAMPAIGN
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CONFIDENTIAL

FM SECSTATE WASHDC
TO ALL DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR POSTS

CONFIDENTIAL

SUBJBCT: CUBA'S ANTI-VALLADARES SMEAR CAMPAIGN ATTACKING THE MAN, NOT
THE MESSAGE.

REF: GENBVA 9129 (NOTAL)

1- (U) THIS IS AN ACTION REQUEST.
SUMMARY.
2- (C) LAST YEAR THE UN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION (UNHRC) CAME WITHIN
ONE VOTE OF TAKING ACTION ON A RESOIUTION ALLEGING MASSIVE HUMAN RIGHTS
VIOLATIONS BY CASTRO'S CUBA. THE USG WILL AGAIN PURSUE THIS IMPORTANT
INITIATIVE AT THE FEBRUARY=MARCH 1988 UNHRC IN GENEVA AND AS LAST YEAR
WILL CALL UPON POSTS FOR SUPPORT. THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT, HOWEVER, IS
ALREADY MOUNTING A MASSIVE DRFAMATION CAMPAIGN AGAINST ARMANDO VALLADARES,
THE INTENDED U.S. REPRESENTATIVR TO THE UNHRC, AT THE PRESENT UN
GENERAL ASSEMBLY. THIS MESSAGE PROVIDES MATERIAL TO REFUTE GOC ALLEGATIONS.
END OF THE SUMMARY.
ACTION REQUEST
3- (C) THIS JOINT STATE/USIA CABLE CONTAINS INFORMATION TO BE USED BY
POSTS TO REFUTE DISINFORMATION CONCERNING VALLADARES SHOULD IT SURFACE
LOCALLY AS WELL AS TO BE USED WHEN MAKING SPECIFIC DEMARCHES LATER WHEN
SEEKING HOST COVERNMENT SUPPORT AT THE UNHRC. SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS FOR
THESE DEMARCHES WILL BE PROVIDED. WE WILL TRANSMIT ADDITIONAL MATERIALS
INCLUDING PRESS ARTICLES, COMPARISONS OF FORGED DOCUMENTS, ETC. POSTS
SHOULD RETAIN THESES FOR APPROPIATE USE. AT POSTS DISCRETION, MATERIAL
MAY ALSO BE LEFT AS A NON-PAPER OR PROVIDE IT TO PRESS AND OTHER
CONTACTS EMMBASSIES ARE REQUESTED TO ADVISE DEPARTMENT USING TAGS UNHRC
KAMR AND USIA ASAP IF DISINFORMATION SURFACE LOCALLY.
BACKGROUND
4- (C) AT THE FEBRUARY-MARCH 1987 SESSION OF THE UNHRC, THE U.S.
INTRODUCED AS A MAJOR INITIATIVE THE FIRST UNHRC DRAFT RESOLUTION
ALLEGING HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS IN CUBA. CUBA AND ITS COHORTS HID
BEHIND AN INDIAN PROCEDURAL MOTION TO AVOID CONSIDERATION OF THE
SUBSTANCE OF THE RESOLUTION. WE ARE CONVINCED THAT HAD THE ISSUE BEEN
ADDRESSED ON ITS MERITS THE RESOLUTION WOULD HAVE CARRIED. THE U.S.

CONFIDENTTIAL
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CONFIDENTIAL

PLANS TO RE-INTRODUCE THE CUBA RESOLUTION AT THE FEBRUARY 1988 UNHRC.
WE WILL BE WORKING CLOSELY WITH THE WESTERN EUROPEAN AND OTHERS
GROUP (WEOG) AND ADDITIONAL SYMPATHETIC MEMEBERS OF THE COMMISSION,

(C) THE PRESIDENT HAS ANNOUNCED HIS INTENTION TO NOMINATE WRITER AND
FORMER CUBAN POLITICAL PRISONER ARMANDO VALLADARES, NOW A U.S. CITIZEN,
TO HEAD THE U.S. DELEGATION TO THE UNHRC IN FEBRUARY 1988. IN RESPONSE,
THE CASTRO GOVERNMENT HAS INTENSIFIED AND ENLARGED THE SLANDEROUS
DISINFORMATION .CAMPAIGN AGAINST VALLADARES BEGUN WHEN HIS WRITINGS FROM
A CUBAN PRISION ATTRACTED WORLD ATTENTION IN THE LATE 1970'S. USING A
COMMON DISINFORMATION TECHNIQUE, THE CASTRO REGIME IS FOCUSING ITS
EFFORTS ON DEFAMING VALLADARES. THE MAN, IN AN EFFORT TO DEFLECT
ATTENTIOON FROM HIS SPOTLIGHT ON HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSES IN CUBA. (FYI: AS
A RESULTS OF PRESSURE CAUSED BY LAST YEAR'S U.S. HUMAN RIGHTS INITIATIVE
THE CUBANS. IN AN ATTEMPT TO PRESENT A MORE HUMANE FACE TO THE WORLD,
HAVE RELEASED A NUMBER OF POLITICAL PRISIONERS. IF JUDGED ONLY BY THE
NUMBER OF LONG-TERM POLITICAL PRISONERS---THOSE SERVING 20 YEARS OR
MORE --- RELEASED, OUR CAMPAIGN HAS BEEN A SUCCESS.) IN VIEW OF CUBAN
EFFORTS TO SHIFT THE DEBATE AWAY FROM POLITICAL PRISONERS IN CUBA,

THE DEPARTMENT AND USIA \RE ALSO PREPARING TO ADDRESS CUBAN HUMAN
RIGHTS ABUSES MORE WIDELY.

VALLADARES, THE MAN

5 - (C) VALLADARES, A CUBAN DISSIDENT AND FORMER POLITICAL PRISONER,
ATTRACTED WORLD ATTENTION WITH THE PUBLICATION OF HIS BOOK, "AGAINST
ALL HOPE'", (DISTRIBUTED IN ENGLISH, FRENCH, AND SPANISH BY USIA)
DESCRIBING HIS 22 YEARS OF SUFFERING IN CUBAN PRISONS. MORE THAN ANY
RECENT EVENT, VALLADARES' BOOK HAS HAD A DEVASTATING EFFECT IN
BRINGING TO LIGHT THE REAL SITUATION IN CASTRO's ''GULAC". EVEN AS HE
RELEASED VALLADARES IN 1982, (AS THE BEHEST OF FRENCH PRESIDENT
MITTERRAND) . CASTRO INITIATED A TYPICAL VILIFICATION CAMPAIGN,
ALLEGING THAT VALLADARES WAS :

A) A TORTURER FOR THE BATISTA SECRET POLICE;

B) A TERRORIST;

C) NCT PARALYZED AS A RESULT OF MISTREATMENT IN PRISON AS HE HAD
ALLEGED IN HIS WRINTINGS; AND

D) NOT A BONA FIDE POET AND AUTHOR.

CONFIDENTTIAL
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CONFIDENTTIAL

(C) 1IN THE CLASSIC SOVIET FASHION, THE DISINFORMATION FOCUSES ON
VA.LADARES PERSONALLY, ATTEMPTING TO DEFLECT ATTENTION FROM THE
ABUSES RECOUNTED IN HIS WRITINGS AND ELSEWHERE. IT IS AUGMENTED
BY A WHOLE RANGE OF MEDIA PRODUCTS INCLUDING FILM AND DOCUMENTARY
FORGERIES THE CUBANS CAN BE COUNTED ON TO INTENSIFY THEIR ALREADY
WIDESPREAD DEFAMATION CAMPAIGN THROUGH INVENTION, DISTOKTION, AND
FALSIFICATION, AND TO DENIGRATE VALLADARES AT THE PRESENT UNGA
SESSION AND SPECIALLY AS WE APPROACH THE NEXT UNHRC MEETING. IN
RESPONDING TO ATTACKS ON VALLADARES POSTS SHOULD EMPHASIZE THE
FALSITY OF THESE CHARGES, WHILE KEEPING THE PRIMARY FOCUS ON
CUBA'S ABYSMAL HUMAN RIGHTS RECORD.

6 - (C) AS US MISSION GENEVA REPORTED REFTEL, THE CUBAN PERMANENT
MISSION TO THE UNITED NATIONS AT GENEVA HAS CIRCULATED A DOCUMENT
ENTITLED "WHO IS ARMANDO VALLADARES?" CONTAINING THE CHARGES DISCUSSED
BELOW. THE DOCUMENT HAS BEEN USED BEFORE BUT IS GETTING MORE
WIDESPREAD DISTRIBUTION AS CUBA ATTEMPTS TO DISCREDIT VALLADARES
BEFORE WORLD OPINION. FACTUAL REFUTATION FOLLOWS.

THE CHARGES, AND THE REFUTATIONS.

7 - (U) ALLEGATION ONE: VALLADARES WAS A MEMBER OF THE BATISTA
SECRET POLICE AND IN THAT CAPACITY ANGAGED IN TORTURE.

~-- -<FACT: V/LULADARES' ONLY TENURE AS A CIVIL SERVANT WAS A CLERK

IN THE POSTAL SAVINGS BANK A PART OF THE MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS.
HE WORKED THERE FOR TWO YEARS, FIRST ADMINISTERING APTITUDE TESTS
FOR JOB APPLICANTS, AND LATER, AS A CLERK, BEFORE HE WAS ARRESTED
ON DECEMBER 28, 1960. HE WAS ARRESTED FOR SPEAKING OUT AGAINST
COMMUNISM AND FOR REFUSING TO DISPLAY A SIGN ON HIS DESK WHICH

SAID, "IF FIDEL IS A COMMUNIST, THEN PUT ME ON THE LIST. HE'S GOT
THE RIGHT IDEA"

-- -BACKGROUND: THE CUBANS HAVE MANUFATURED A FORGED POLICE INDENTITY
CARD FOR VALLADARES TO SUPPORT THEIR CLAIM THAT HE WAS A FORMER SECRET
POLICEMAN. THE FORGERY IS CLUMSY AND INCLULES THE FOLLOWING ERRORS

AND DISCREPANCIES:
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A) ALTERED BIRTHDATE: THE DEPARTMENT HAS A CERTIFIED COPY OF
VALLADARES' BIRTH CERTIFICATE WHICH SHOWS HIS DATE OF BIRTH AS

30 MAY 1937. THE PHONY "POLICE ID CARD" DISTRIBUTED BY THE CUBANS
IN GENEVA, HOWEVER GIVES VALLADARES' BIRTH DATE AS 30/5/93

(30 MAY 1993). THIS LAST FIGURE " 93" MAKES NO SENSE, SINCE IT
REFERS TO A YEAR IN THE FUTURE. THE REASON IS THE CARD HAS BEEN
ALTERED BECAUSE THE DATE OF BIRTH ORIGINALLY GIVEN ON THE FORGED

ID CARD WAS WRONG ! 30/5936 (30 MAY 1936). AT HIS RELEASE,
VALLADARES WAS ABLE TO CONCLUSEVELY TO DEMONSTRATE THAT HI3 BIRTH
DATE ON THE FORGED ID CARD WAS FALSE BECAUSE HE WAS BORN IN 1937
NOT 1936. THE CUBANS TRIED TO CORRECT THIS BY CUTTING THE NUMBER
"6" OFF THE BIRTHDATE ON THE FAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF THE CARD.
PICTURES OF BOTH VERSIONS OF THE PHONY ID CARD CAN BE FOUND IN
VARIOUS OFFJCIAL CUBAN PUBLICATIONS, AND MAGAZINES IN EUROPE WHICH
PRINTED THE CUBAN ALLEGATION THAT VALLADARES WAS A FORMER MEMBER
OF THE SECRET POLICE. HERE ARE SOME EXAMPLES: A PHOTOCOPY OF THE
FORGED POLICE ID CARD SHQWING THE 1936 BIRTH YEAR WAS PUBLISHED

IN SPAIN IN "INTERVIU" MAGAZINE (NO 243 P9 JANUARY 8-14, 13581) AND
IN A CUBAN GOVERNMENT PUBLICATION, THE BULLETIN OF THE INSTITUTO DE
AMISTAD CON LOS PUEBLOS (No 3, P3, 1981). A PHOTOCOPY OF THE ALTERED
FORGED IL CARD SHOWING THE 1993 BIRTH YEAR FOR VALLADARES APPEARED
IN THREE CUBAN GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED RECENTLY: ''CUBA
INTERNATIONAL'" (No 198 P15, MAY 1986) AND"CUBA BLADET'" (P14) AND
'""PANORAMA" (P89 APRIL 19, 1987). PHOTOCOPIES OF THESE EXAMPLES WILL
BE PROVIDED TO POSTS UPON REQUEST.

B) WRONG COIOR EYES: THEY ARE LISTED AS BROWN, INSTEAD OF BLACK.

C) ANACERONTSTIC HEIGHT AND WEIGHT MEASUREMENTS: THE ARE GIVEN

IN THE METRIC SYSTEM WHICH WAS NOT REPEAT NOT INTRODUCED INTO CUBA
UNTIL FOUR YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE ON THE FORGED POLICE ID

CARD (1958). NOTE: THE DEPARTMENT HAS COPIES OF TWO CUBAN PASSPORTS
ISSUED DURINGC THIS ERA WHICH ILLUSTRATE THE POINT. BOTH WERE ISSUED
IN 1962. BUT ONE GIVES HEIGHT AND WEIGHT STATISTICS IN ENGLISH
MEASUREMENTS AND THE OTHER GIVES HEIGHT AND WEIGHT STATISTICS IN THE
METRIC SYSITM. THI5 SHOWS THAT THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT DID INDEED CHANGE
OVER TO THE UsSE OF THE METRIC SYSTEM IN OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS - -BUT
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IN 1962, WHICH WAS FOUR YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE ON THE FORGED
YALLADARES POLICE ID CARD.

D) CONTRADICTORY DATES OF ENTRY INTO GOVERNMENT SERVICE: THE FORGED
ID CARD LISTS 30 MAY 1958 AS VALLADARES' DATE OF ENTRY INTO THE POLICE
SERVICE. AN EARLIER CASTRO REGIME OFFICIAL DOCUMENT, HOWEVER,
"BULLETIN" (no 3, P3, 1981) CF THE INSTITUTO DE AMISTAD CON LOS
PUEBLOS (ICAP), CLAIMED VALLADARES JOINED THE POLICE IN OCTOBER 1957.
SINCE VALLADARES WAS BORN IN 1937, THIS WOULD HAVE MADE HIM TWENTY
YEARS OLD, OR ONE YEAR SHORT OF THE REQUIRED MINIMUM AGE FOR JOINING
THE BATISTA REGIME POLICE FORCE. THE "ID" CARD, THEREFORE, PUTS
VALLADARES' DATE OF ENTRY INTO THE POLICE AT 1958, SO THAT GIVEN
EITHER BIRTH DATE CLAIMED FOR VALLADARES IN OFFICI.L CUBAN PUBLICATIONS
1936 CR 1937-- HE WOULD HAVE BEEN OLD ENOUGH FOR SERVICE IN THE POLICE
FORCE. (FYI; UPON REQUEST THE DEPARTMEN WILL SEND COPIES OF THE FORGED
DOCUMENTS WITH THE INCONSISTENCIES HIGHLIGHTED).

TALKING POINTS :

--=-HAD VALLADARES BEEN A MEMBER OF THE BATISTA SECRET POLICE, HE
SURELY WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN GIVEN A JOB AS A GOVERNMENT CLERK IN THE
REVOLUTIONARY GOVERNMENT HEADED BY FIDEL CASTRO.

--=HAD VALLADARES BEEN A MEMBER OF THE BATISTA SECRET POLICE AND A
TORTURER, HE WOULD HAVE MOST PROBABLY BEEN EXECUTED IN 1959 ALONG
WITH THE SCORES OF ALLEGED BATISTA SUPPORTERS KILLED OR IMPRISONED
THAT SAME YEAR.

--=AT THE TIME OF VALLADARES' ARREST (DECEMBER 28, 1960), NEITHER
THE COURT DOCUMENTS NOR THE NEWSPAPERS MADE MENTION OF ANY ALLEGED
AFFILIATION WITH THE BATISTA SECRET POLICE. HAD HE BEEN A MEMBER
OF THE SECRET POLICE, HE WOULD HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AND DENOUNCED
AS SUCH. (DEPARTMENT HAS A COPY OF '"REVOLUCION", (AN OFFICIAL GOC
PUBLICATION) DECEMBER 30, 1960 WHICH DISCUSSES VALLADARES' ARREST
ON PAGES 2 AND 9. COPIES WILL BE POUCHED SEPARATELY).
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--=CASTRO HIMSELF CONTRADICTS CUBAN DISINFORMATION CLAIMS THAT
VALLADARES IS A FORMER MEMBER OF THE SECRET POLICE AND A TORTURER.
WHEN JUSTIFYING TO THE FRENCH PRESS HIS RELEASE OF VALLADARES,

AFTER APPEALS FROM PRESIDENT MITTERRAND, CASTRO WAS QUOTED AS SAYING

IN "LE MONDE", (P3, AUGUST 9, 1983), "I AM NOT AWARE OF VALLADARES
HAVING COMMITTED ANY CRIMES....."!

8- (U) ALLEGATION TWO: THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT ALLEGES THAT VALLADARES
WAS ARRESTED BECAUSE HE WAS A TERRORIST.

~-=FACT: WHEN VALLADARES WAS ARRESTED, A THOROUGH SEARCH OF HIS
HOME FAILED TO UMCOVER WEAPONS, DOCUMENTS, OR ANYTHING ELSE THAT
WOULD SUGGEST THAT HE WAS INVOLVED WITH "TERRORISTS", THE FORMAL
ACCUSATIONS MADE AGAINST HIM BY THE GOVERNMENT ON JANUARY 3, 1961
DID NOT INCLUDE ALLEGATIONS OF MEMBERSHIP IN A CONSPIRANCY.

--=BACKGROUND: EVIDENCE OF THE TRUTH COMES, ONCE AGAIN, THROUGH
CONTEMPORARY NEWSPAPER ACCOUNTS OF VALLADARES' ARREST, AND THROUGH
CONTRADICTIONS IN THE ON-THE-RECORD PRONOUNCEMENTS OF CUBAN
OFFICIALS ON THIS SUBJECT. AMONG THEM ARE:

-«~IN MAY 1983, CASTRO ALLEGED THAT "THE TERRORIST ACTIVITIES OF
VALLADARES HAVE CAUSED OUR PEOPLE GREAT GRIEF AND THE LOSS OF MANY
LIVES." ("L'HUMANITE", MAY 19, 1983) YET, IN AUGUST 1983, HE RETRACTED
THIS STATEMENT SAYING, TO THE BEST OF MY PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE,
VALLADARES DID NOT COMMIT ANY CRIMES". ("LE MONDE", P3, AUGUST 9

1983 AND 'GRANMA', AUGUST 10, 1983).

--=NEWSPAPER ARTICLES IN CUBA AT THE TIME OF HIS ARREST SHOWED
VALLADARES BEING ARRESTED ON THE SAME DAY THAT NUMEROUS OTHER PERSONS,
SOME OF WHOM WERE LATER CONVICTED FOR ARMED SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITY,

WERE ROUNDED UP AND ARRESTED. ("'REVOLUCION'', DECEMBER 30, 1960,

PP 2, 9). BARLIER THIS YEAR CARLOS MANUEL FRANQUI MESA, EDITOR OF
"REVOLUCION" AT THE TIME OF VALLADARES' ARREST, MADE THE

FOLLOWING SWORN STATEMENT REGARDING WHAT HE WAS TOLD TO PRINT ABOUT
VALLADARES AND OTHERS ARRESTED ON THE SAME DAY: "... THE FIRST PAGE

OF THE DECEMBER 30, 1960 EDITION (OF "REVOLUCION') INCLUDES INFORMATION
SENT TO HIM AT THE TIME BY THE OFFICE OF PRIME MINISTER Frpgy CASTRO
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FOR WAOM THE NEWSPAPER ACTED AS MOUTHPIECE, IN WHICH A NUMBER

OF PEOPLE WERE ACCUSED OF CONSPIRING AGAINST THE REVOLUTIQNARY
GOVERNMENT, AND A SERIES OF PHOTOGRAPHS, SHOWING PEOPLE ARRESTED
AT VARIOUS HOUSES IN HAVANA AND BELONGING TO VARIOUS POLITICAL
ORGANIZATIONS. THE NAME OF ARMANDO VALLADARES APPEARS IN THE
ARTICLE AND HE IS NOT DESCRIBED AS A FORMER MEMBER OF BATISTA'S
POLICE FORCE, NOR A SUPPORTER OF BATISTA. IN THE ABOVE MENTIONED
POLICE REPORT TRANSMITTED TO THE PARTY MAKING THIS AFFIDAVIT AND
PUBLISHED BY HIS NEWSPAPER... ARMANDO VALLADARES DOES NOT APPEAR
AS HAVING BEEN ARRESTED AT ANY OF THE HOUSES CONTAINING WEAPONS
OR EXPLOSIVES, WHICH WOULD CONNECT HIM TO TERRQRIST ACTIVITIES".
IN ADDITION, NONE OF THE FORMAL ACCUSATIUNS ULTIMATELY MADE AGAINST
HIM INCLUDED ANY EVIDENCE OF CONFISCATED OBJECTS OR DOCUMENTS.

--=VALLADARES WAS TRIED INDEPENDENTLY OF THOSE ARRESTED ON THE
SAME DAY, AT HIS TRIAL THERE WERE NO CHARGES HE WAS INVOLVED IN
TERRORISM IN SPITE OF LATER ALLEGATIONS.

9- (U) ALLEGATION THREE: THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT ASSERTS THAT VALLADARES
WAS NEVER SICK DURING HIS IMPRISONMENT, WAS NEVER CONFINED TO A
WHEELCHAIR BECAUSE OF PARAPLEGIA, AND THAT HE "“PAKED' THIS ILLNESS.

TO SUPPORT ITS CHARGE THE CUBAN GOVERMENT IS CIRCULATING A FILM THAT
SHOWS VALLADARES GETTING OUT OF HIS WHEELCHAIR AND EXERCISING IN
PRISON. EXPERTS WHQO HAVE VIEWED THE FILM HAVE INDICATED THAT
TECHNIQUES KNO#N AS "LOOPING'™ AND "INJECTION OF IMAGES" WERE USED

ON THE FILM TO PRODUCE THE DESIRED EFFECT OF VALLADARES APPEARING

TO EXERCISE VIGOROUSLY.

--=FACT: VALLADARES WENT ON MORE THAN TEN HUNGER STRIKES IN PRISON
TO PROTEST THE BRUTAL CONDITIONS TO WHICH HE AND OTHER POLITICAL
PRISONERS WERE SUBJECTED. ON ONE OCCASION, HE FASTED FOR MORE THAN
FORTY DAYS. DUE TO THE CUMULATIVE EFFECT. OF PROLONGED PERIODS
WITHOUT FQOD, HE DEVELOPED A FORM OF PARAPLEGIA --A REVERSIBLE
CONDITION GIVEN PROPER TREATMENT AND NUTRITION-- AND WAS CONFINED
TO A WHEELCHAIR. VALLADARES WAS GIVEN EXTENSIVE REHABILITATION
PRIOR TO HIS RELEASE BY PRISON AUTHORITIES WHO DID NOT WANT TO BE
EMBARRASSED BY HIS HAVING TO BE PUT ON THE PLANE IN A WHEELCHAIR.
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--=BACKGROUND. THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT ITSELF PROVIDES DOCUMENTATION
OF VALLADARES' POOR HEALTH IN PRISON AND THE FACT THAT HE SUFFERED
FROM "REVERSIBLE NUTRITIONAL FLACCID PARAPLEGIA". SOME OF THIS
DOCUMENTATION INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

--=THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT SENT  AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL A REPORT ON
VALLADARES" HEALTH DATED DECEMBER 21, 1976. THE REPORT STATED THAT
VALLADARES" POOR HEALTH WAS A "RESULT OF HIS ATTITUDE", AND THAT
VALLADARES SUFFERED FROM "REVERSIBLE NUTRITIONAL FLACCID PARAPLEGIA
AFFECTING HIS UPPER AND LOWER EXTREMITIES CAUSED BY REPEATED,
VOLUNTARILY IMPOSED, PROLONGED, PERIODS WITHOUT FOOD",

--=DR. RODRIGO ALVAREZ CAMBRA, DIRECTOR OF THE '"FRANK PAIS HOSPITAL"
IN HAVANA AND A MEMBER OF THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF THE COMMUNIST
PARTY OF CUBA WAS QUOTED IN "INTERVIU" MAGAZINE, (no 243, PP 3-10,
JANUARY 8-14, 1981) THAT, "ON OCTOBER 26. 1978, WHEN WB EXAMINED
VALLADARES HE SUFFERED A NUTRITIONAL FLACCID PARAPLEGIA CAUSED BY
NOT EATING".

--<"BULLETIN", (No 3 P10, 1981) OF THE INSTITUTO DE AMISTAD CON LOS
PUEBLOS (ICAP) SAID OF VALLADARES: "THE PRISONER STARTED TO
MANIFEST DIFFICULTIES WALKING... HE RECEIVED URGENT TREATMENT BY
SPECIALISTS WHO HAD DIAGNOSED THAT HE SUFFERED FROM A POLYNEUROPATHY..."
(FYI: ICAP IS A CUBAN "FRIENDSHIP'" SOCIETY HEADED BY RENE RODRIGUEL
CRUZ, WHO BECAME NOTORIOUS IN BRAZIL WHEN VALLADARES DISTRIBUTED A
PICTURE OF HIM GIVING THE "COUP OF GRACE'" TO A POLITICAL PRISONER.
AS A RESULT, THE GOVERNMENT OF BRAZIL REFUSED TO CONSIDER HIM AS
CUBAN AMBASSADOR. THE ICAP 1S PRESENTLY IN THE FOREFRONT OF THE
MOVE TO VILIFY VALLADARES. THEIR ADMISSION THAT VALLADARES SUFFERED
FROM A POLYNEUROPATHY, MADE PRIOR TO HIS RELEASE AND FAME,
COMPLETELY UNDERMINES THEIR SUBSEQUENT CHARGES.)

--=ACCORDING TO NEW YORK FILMMAKER JORGE ULLA, ONE PORTION OF THE
CUBAN VIDEO CONSISTS OF A SINGLE ACTION (I.E. VALLADARES CAUTIOUSLY
ATTEMPTING TO DO A STRECHT) THAT WAS LOOPED TO RUN REPEATEDLY,
CREATING THE IMAGE OF VALLADARES EXERCISING VIGOROUSLY. IN ANOTHER
SECTION, VALLADARES IS SEEN SITTING IMPASSIVELY IN A POLICE STATICN
OFFICE, "WATCHING' FOOTAGE OF HIMSELF EXERCISING ON TELEVISION.
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A CLOSE EXAMINATION OF THR VIDBQ REVEALS THAT THE "TELEVISION PRQGRAM"
WAS SUPER-IMPOSED ON THE VIDEO TO MAKE IT APPEAR AS IF IT WERB BEING
SHOWN TO VALLADARES. THAT WOULD EXPLAIN VALLADARES' LACK OF REACTION
TO WHAT WAS ON THE SCREEN --IMAGES WERE SUPERIMPOSED AFTER THE FILMING.

TALKING POINTS :

--=THE MEDICAL DIAGNQRES ALL INDICATE THAT VALLADARES' CONDITION WAS
A REBVBRSIBLE AILMENT CONTINGENT 6N BROPER PHYSIOTHERAPY AND PROPER
NUTRITION. FOR MONTHS, VALLADARES APPRALED TO THE AUTHORITIES FOR
TREATMENT WHICH HE FINALLY OBTAINED WHEN IT RECAME EVIDENT HE WOULD
BE RELEASED. AFTER PHYSIOTHERAPHY HE WAS ABLE TO WALK AGAIN, AND
INDEED, WALKED UP THE RAMP OF THE PLANE WHICH TOOK HIM OUT OF CUBA
ON OCTOBER 22, 1982. THE CUBANS ARR USING VALLADARES' RBGAINED
ABILITY TO WALK AS "PROOF'" THAT HE NEVER LOST IT IN THE FIRST PLACE.

10- (U) ALLEGATION FOUR: VALLADARES IS NOT REALLY A POET, AND HIS
BOOK, "AGAINST ALL HOPE'" WA& ACTUALLY GHOST WRITTEN FOR HIM BY THE
CIA.

--=FACT: VALLADARES IS THE AUTHOR OF NUMBROUS POEMS AND PROSE
WRITINGS (INCLUDING THE BOOK OF POEMS,"FROM MY WHEELGHAIR'"), MANY
OF WHICH WERE SMUGGLED OUT OF PRISON, PUBLISHED, AND WERE KBY
FACTORS IN DRAWING THE ATTENTION OF EUROPEAN LITERARY SOGCIETIES AND
CELEBRITIES TO HIS FLIGHT AND THAT OF OTHER POLITICAL PRISONERS Ii
CUBA. THE EUROPEAN LITERARY COMMUNITY, PARTICULARLY IN FRANCE, WAS
MOST ACTIVE IN SECURING VALLADARES' RELEASE PFROM PRIBCON. THE
INTERNATIONAL PEN SOCIETY ADOPTED HIM AS A CAUSE CELBBRE AND
CONFERRED UPON HIM THEIR "LIBERTY'" AWARD. VALLADARES WROTE HIS BOOK,
"AGAINST ALL HOPE", AFTER HIS RELEASE FROM PRISON.

TALKING POINTS :

--=VALLADARES HAS BEEN IN THE GLARE OF PUBLIC SCRUTINY SINCE HIS
RELEASE IN 1982. AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL WOULD NOT HAVE CHOSEN AN
(MPOSTOR AS A PRISONER OF CONSCIENCE; NOR WOULD PRESIDENT MITTERRAND
HAVE SOUGHT HIS RELEASE IF VALLADARES HAD BEEN A TERRORIST. HE HAS
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RECEIVED THE INTERNATIONAL PEN CLUB "LIBERTY AWARD" AS WELL AS MANY
OTHER INTERNATIONAL LITERARY AWARDS. HIS BOOK, '"AGAINST ALL HOPE",
HAS BEEN PRINTED IN FULL OR CONDENSED FORM IN MORE THAN 15 LANGUAGES
AND HAS BEEN SOLD IN MORE THAN 30 COUNTRIES. IT IS BEING TURNED

INTO A FILM, WRITTEN AND DIRECTED BY AMBRICAN DIRECTOR WILLIAM
FRIEDKEN. '"AGAINST ALL HOPE" PUBLICIZED THE HORRORS OF LIFE IN
CUBA'S PRISONS IN MUCH THE SAME WAY AS SOLZHENITZYN'S "GULAG
ARCHIPIELAGO" DID WITH THE SOVIET UNION.

11- (U) VALLADARES STRIKES BACK AT HIS ACCUSERS: VALLADARES HAS
FILED SUIT FOI LIBEL AGAINST MANY OF THOSE WHO HAVE REPRINTED CUBAN
DISINFORMATION AGAINST HIM. ONE KEY CASE, THE PONTIKI COURT CASE,
FOLLOWS:

--=THE GREEK SATIRICAL NEWSPAPER, "PONTIKI', PUBLISHED AN ARTICLE
ON VALLADARES ACCUSING HIM BEING AN EX-BATISTA POLICEMAN CONVERTED
INTO A POET BY THE CIA. VALLADARES BROUGHT AN ACTION FOR LIBEL
AGAINST THE NEWSPAPER WHICH HE WON ON OCTOBER 31, 1986. THE EDITOR
"PONTIKI'' WAS SENTENCED TO TWO AND A HALF IMPRISONMENT. ON APPEAL,
MAY 27-28, 1987, THE CHARGES WERE DROPPED AFTER THE NEWSPAPER
EDITOR MADE A PUBLIC APOLOGY TO VALLADARES.

12- MINIMIZE CONSIDERED.

SHULTZ
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ANEXOS

1- FOTOCOPIAS DE LA SENTENCIA DEL TRIBUNAL REVOLUCIONARIO
DEL DISTRITO DE LA HABANA DEL 17 DE ENERQ DE 1861, EN
LA CAUSA NO. 5 DE 1961; Y DE LOS ARTICULOS 148 Y 469
LETRA A, AMBOS DEL CODIGO DE DEFENSA SOCIAL.

2- FOTOCOPIAS DE LOS PERIODICOS “REVOLUCION" Y “EL MUNDO"
DE 30 DE DICIEMBRE DE 1960, DONDE SE RELATAN LOS
HECHOS EN LOS QUE ESTUVO INVOLUCRADO  ARMANDO
VALLADARES.

3- CARNE DE LA POLICIA NACIONAL DE VALLADARES. FOTOCOPIA
DEL CARNE DE VALLADARES APARECIDO EN EL BOLETIM DEL
[CAP DONDE SE APRECIA UN CORTE QUE EL DEPARTAMENTO DE
ESTADO PRETENDE UTILIZAR COMO TESTIMONIC  PARA
DEMOSTRAR LA "FALSEDAD" DEL CARNE. OTROS CARNI.S DE LA
POLICIA DE BATISTA QUE DEMUESTRAN LA UTILIZACION DEL
SISTEMA METRICO DECIMAL EN LOS DOCUMENTOS OFICIALES
EN 1957-58.

4- FOTOCOPIA DE ALGUNAS DE LAS HOJAS DEL EXPEDIENTE DE
POLICIA DE VALLADARES, INCLUIDA LA CERTIFICACION DE
NACIMIENTO ALTERADA POR EL.

§5- FOTOCOPIA DE LA INSCRIPCION DE NACIMIENTO ORIGINAL DE
VALLADARES OBTENIDA EN EL REGISTRO CIVIL DE PINAR ' DEL
RIO.

6- COPIA DE LA CARTA DEL PRESIDENTE FIDEL CASTRO A
GEORGES MARCHAIS, APARECIDA EN EL DIARIO "LUMANITE"
DEL 19 DE MAYO DE 1983.

7- COPIA DE LA ENTREVISTA DEL PRESIDENTE FIDEL CASTRO CON
PERIODISTAS FRANCESES APARECIDA EN "LE MONDE" DEL 9 DE
AGOSTO DE 1983.

8- FOTOCOPIA DE LA PAGINA 10 DE LA REVISTA ESPANOLA
"INTERVIU" NO. 243 DE ENERO 8 - 14 DE 1881 CONTENTIVA
DE LAS DECLARACIONES DEL DR. RODRIGO ALVAREZ CAMBRA
SOBRE LA ENFERMEDAD DE VALLADARES CITADA POR EL
DEPARTAMENTO DE ESTADO SOLO PARCIAL E INTERASADAMENTE.

NOTA: LOS ORIGINALES DE ESTOS DOCUMENTOS
OBRAN EN PODER DE LA DELEGACION CUBANA A LA
44th REUNION DE LA COMISION DE DERECHOS
HUMANOS DE LA ONU EN GINEBRA.
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PHOTOCOPIES OF THE JANUARY 17, 1961 SENTENCE OF THE
REVOLUTIONARY COURT OF HAVANA IN CASE # 5, 1961 AND
OF ARTICLES 148 AND 469, LETTER A, OF THE SOCIAL
DEFENSE CODE.

PHOTOCOPIES OF THE DECEMBER 30, 1960 "REVOLUCION" AND

"EL MUNDO" NEWSPAPER REPORTING THE EVENTS ARMANDO
VALLADARES WAS INVOLVED IN.

VALLADARES*' 1.D. CARD AS MEMBER OF THE NATIONAL
POLICE. PHOTOCOPY OF VALLADARES' 1I.D. CARD AS
PUBLISHED 1IN ICAP'S BULLETIN WHERE ONE OBSERVES THE
ERROR THE STATE DEPARTMENT USES TO PRESENT IT AS A
"FORGED" DOCUMENT. OTHER BATISTA'S POLICE 1.D. CARDS
SHOWING THE USE OF THE METRICAL DECIMAL SYSTEM IN
1957-58.

PHOTOCOPIES OF SOME OF THE PAGES OF -VALLADARES POLICE
FILE INCLUDING THE BIRTH CERTIFICATE ALTERED BY HIM.

PHOTOCOPY OF VALLADARES' ORIGINAL BIRTH CERTIFICATE
OBTAINED IN THE CIVIL REGISTER OF PINAR DEL RIO.

COPY OF PRESIDENT FIDEL CASTRO'S LETTER TO GEORGE
MARCHAIS, PUBLISHED BY "L°'HUMANITE" ON MAY 19, 1983.

COPY OF PRESIDENT FIDEL CASTRO'S INTERVIEW WITH
FRENCH JOURNALISTS PUBLISHED IN "LE MONDE", AUGUST 9,
1983.

PHOTOCOPY OF PAGE 10 OF THE NO. 243 SPANISH MAGAZINE
"INTERVIU", JANUARY 8-14, 1981, CONTAINING THE
STATEMENTS OF DR. RODRIGO ALVAREZ CAMBRA CONCERNING
VALLADARES' ILLNESS, PARTIALLY AND PURPOSELY QUOTED
BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT.

NOTE: THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS PRESENTED IN THIS
DOSSIER ARE IN GENEVA, UNDER THE CUSTODY OF
THE CUBA DELEGATION TO THE 44th CONFERENCE
OF THE U.N. HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION.
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ANEXO NO. 1

S3IIIZEIIa
TRISUEaT La ‘wbana; Znaro 17 de 19Sl,-

Csp, Alfredo Ayala Zavcia ¢ TIZT0 en aulcio oral v pibli:o, ante s Cone
. Presiliente # 3ojo de Guerra “rdinarlo, nocbirodo pars ver ¥ fa-
der, Tte, Yario ae Tz,le 2. 3 Llar la czusa nimero § de 1941, de la radicceidn
2i0. Tte, 2iniro Toirfousz ¢ 3 Jel Tribunal Revolicionario del Distrito de la ~
-Elelane anteris irwa B, § Heltans, sezulda por delfto de "Cstrapost y "Fne
Mliciano Jose Jernol; I, ¢ cubrirdento®, mtre partes: de ura, ol Uinisterio
S Tozales é- Figcal y de otra, loa. procesados Zoiia Hernéndez

co . - . Ortiz, Yaria Inds Suires, Armandoc Valladarss.Pee

798, Oliver Obrezdn Obregdn y Pedro Valdés Cérdenac, en prisién provisional por -
osta cavsa y defendidos por los Dres: Lizare Ginsirs, Arands Taboada y el Alf, de

© Trge Bumberte Femdndez Martines, quidn 50tud de 0fici0em = = = @ = = = ~ - = = o

ZESLLZTAND0 PROBAD Os~que los procesados Oliver Obregén Obregdn,
de raza i-linca, mitural de Sancti~dpiritud, de 42 alos de edad, cesado, militar,-
retdizdo, hijo de Santiago 7 Carmen; Ammcndo Valladares Péres, de raza blanca, =
maturcl Ja Finac del Rlo, de 23 atios de edad, soltero, empleado, ex~vigilante de
1a Poli Hacionul, hijo de Ammanio y Mariana; Pedro Valdds Tdrienss, de raza
hlonea, raturel dc Seata Clars, do 43 afios de edad, carnicare, hijo de Prudencio
¥ Slemnitdos; nds Perda Suirez ~lvares, de raza blanea, natural de Yaguajay, =
rde 25 alios de eiad, soltera, enfermera, hija de Otilic 7 Rormiria; y Zolla Herw
_ndniez Crtds, de ra-a blanca, matural de Camagiier, de 2 aws da edad, divorcige

“ds, de su cass, hija de Omar y Sduardas; se conuortaror rtre oi ¥ COn otra3 porsce
im88, cuya ilertilad hasta abors no li side establecida PaTa promover un alza ien~
"o do gente amada con el fin de lerrocar por medio de la violmecia & lo3 Toderes
"3l Sstado, celobrunds entrevistas y mwurier. i, enice stres lugares, en la casa
sita w la calle 45 ndiwro 3,505, en artinao, donie s omaren acuerdos ¥ se
raziron plares cons: suetes con los expresades fines, que una ves e resolvie
con gjocutar sus proposilos, asorlaron previanente, para crear-s) slimax aproplae
do, 1 malizacitn ds actos de. sabotajes, atenttios personales 7 de terrorismo.e
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B22ZZTa%20 220340 Or—que con fech veinte ¥ siete de Dicienbre
del ;asado &i0, fud ocupadd or lz ~ata & Gue e ha hecio Esneion, domicilio de

o

la Hamdales 0rtiz, wia aja it zaqatos contemiends mran 2w bniad de sigarros
sueltos mexrca "Zdor', souresponilirts 2 las ~wjetillas . ue se lalfas utilizade
1o confoccidn de paturios, quo com posterieriiog o ocoparen :n el establecim
mlato 32 vL42es que poses sl sroce.udo Obre é- Cliegdn en la calle 4 nmécero
33y = Lo siuded de Tarioneo, cargidas cor dirauita gelatinoss, asi coro wna
&wireliadors Thorpson calibrs 45, un porte magazin Fhra anetralladors, un pa=
mete do dlmrdta gelatlnose, 103 Tollos <s mecha, dos haterfus eldstricas ¥

1 bl ComD Rotralliem = 0 c m - e

4
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s cale 42

2238224820 RR0OB aJ Otwque el Iinisterdo Mscal, an sus wnclum
slones zovisional Qe en La oporundded procesal correspordiente, hubo de =

elovar a delinitivas, interssé la .sncidn Je treints atos de reclusidn e inbere
diceidn ospacial por igual periodo para caia unc ¢e log procesados, poir considem
rarlos autores dz los delftos de ¥isiracoal, previsto » sarcioride en ol articue
1o ﬁi letra & y "Contra los Puxicres del Zataded, provisto y sancioncdo en sl

1o 143, todos del Coaigo de D:fensa “ocial, tal y core quedd modificaco
por 1a loy 425 de 1959; que los abogados de la defensa intereszron la libre abe
solicidn dv aus respectivos representidoBy= — = = = = = = = = - - ~ ~ - - _

COXSIDZ2alD Oi=quo estos haches son ~onatitutivos de los delfins
! eres del “slado¥ 7 "igt 03", previstos y jarcicnados en 105 =
articulos 148 y 459, s 4, ambos lel Uodigo de Defensa “ocial, tal y como -
quedd modificado por la mirsro [25'de 7 de Julio de 1959, de los qus resule
ten responsalles en concepto de awbores inredictos, los procesados armando Taw
lauares Pérez, Oliver Obregfn Obrogdr, radro valdds Tdrcemas » “oila Hernindoz
Ortis y Yoxfa Inés Sukrez alvirez. = = = = = = mm = = = = = =
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Sausa nitoro 5 do 1941, (ho;]a. dosg,=

Lok 222z augliegueenla sustanciacidn d.e éste juicio oral, se han
apsarvade tsdas lis o lus procisales vigentes con el mgs alto espiritu de equie
dad R jwsticigyw = = s ca m s m e st cdcca e e e

WS - e mEm T w e wEmw m®
falydiz0 3seque debemos gancionar y scuciorams a log pmoce.mdoo Armendo
7alladares E"E*ez 7 Oliver Oviegon Cuyogdz, a la pona Je TRZINTA AIDS DZ RECLU
510V, a los arocciules Pedro Valids Cirienss, Zoila Hernindes Ortiz y Marfa Inds
Sudres alvarez, a 1a pena de VAINTZ 408 DI RXIGSION, la que extinguirin en wn
Zstablecirdento Penal dal “siado, sirviéniole de abono toda 1a prisidn preventim
va que hubierer cufride por esta causa y couo accesoria les imponemos 1a priva-
cifn de sus dereciios civiles por todo ol tienpo de la sancion srincipal y vig;b-
larcia de la auteridad 0T un pariodo de *icipo igual a la misma y en cuanto 2l

procesado Oliver Obregon Obregon, la pérdida de haberes y derechos adquiridos en
el Servicio 1dlitar.e= @ @ = = = = = = = B Sy O

n cm.plx...a.crto de lo. greceptuado en la “ev 664 de 1959, decretaros la eor.ﬂ.s-

Io ocupado remftase al Jefe de la Pivisidn de Armamentos del ".I.:IFAR.- -
totif{quess a las partes y reaftase copia de écta sentencda, al
Juridico ,iel ldnfar, al Departarmento de Infom»ion G2y al Jepu'ta.mmto de Re=
tuperacion de Bienes Yalvarsados del Ministerio is Fecienda, a sus efectose= - ~
asf, por ésta, nuestrs sentencia, lo promunciamos, mandamos y firmBINS, = = =

(Fdo,~Capitdr Alfrdo Ayala Garcia, Presidente.=ler. Tte, Mario A, Tagle Babd.~

2do, Tte, Pedro Rodrfguoz Fonseca,=iliciano Antonio Greu Batista,-tdliciano
Jozé Jensoly Horndndes, Vocalesew = = = = g

ARTICULO 148.—Se impondra una sancién de
privacién de libertad de veinte afios a muerte al
autor de un hecho dirigido a promover un alza-

miento de gente armada contra los Poderes del
Estado.

ARTICULO 469.— A) El que sin la autorizacién
legal correspondiente tuviere, en cualquier forma y
lugar, materias inflamables o explosivas, petardos,
fésforo vivo o cualquier otra sustancia similar o
artefacto adecuado para producir sabotaje y actos
de tarrorismo, sera sancionado con privacién de
libertad de veinte afios a muerte.



ANEXO NO. 2

. ‘_".‘l”‘"_

Te v . oo R LS wwwmuknulumj)lkuhl\l I‘"ll'h""'"ll“‘-hlm
A PO . . - e nhe am crraridas,

Y a *

[PAN

' REVOLUCION

LLAO (PO TRt e e

TN Aln M © Lo Holma Voown 8 & pe
L § Cromnves © NDuvwer: Crmon P 10 \a AW

.lcll-ptu uplm g @ bes h-n sube 8 e It punmluu coptillad w o

"": 165 MILLONES PARA RETIROS ¥

F2 2= PENSIONES Y 85 PARA VIVIENDAS

Llamamiento para '::2—---' Protesta 0 . .0t Maestros

el Il Aniversario ,;;":'" de Cuba ".‘."‘.""'".!“ """".“"”“""‘“"""" alaCena

e 4 r Q.'”l T M
s Bess
\oevdenie € 11\ wmboatrrarnans moidi UUMS ¥ BANIANAS  \wie B esdnngiom o

T NN .« aem ”-..r.‘

coum ol D e cmovm Reed apmta 0 ciemen ;L L L, L, ., ¢t semsde sl lem 00 L
-hlvuhmnm LI migde ro [omps oo .

amor . s s e s e e e N s ATAD LA P W p MM ~ o L

1o wmy g~ 8 W G fi . marw e tv ari~ . L "
s L LA N ke N o . Pow gt ot * o
se s me ho - - - g e - . . - "

 eevim o~ -t . Y R 4

- — —— o

.. - - -ty - N a2
- N b oy B T T - am . W ke -uru- [N

-
- —— e o]

TODOSALA PI.AZA CIVICA EL 2DE ENERO

-




EXPI.OSIVO YANQUI Y TERRORISTAS SIN PATRIA A
‘ i _--—-v

a*
1.ON D"I.\IDO‘

1.oa detenidos por estoe he.
s chor se nombran. prmandn
{

\'alladares Pérer.  E.duardn
Miranda Ortiz, Raul Soca, 701
la Herndndex Ortiz, Allredo
l Carrién, Manuel Néstor Pi-
| Aango Pérez, Agustin Reyes
Meaqulda, Roberto Perdomo
- Diaz, Juan Gonzhlez Ferrer,
Carios Alberto Montaner Su.
ris, Osvaldo Samuel Aguilar
Agullar, Ada Concepeitn Do-

& Ruul Muilz Garcia,
sar Fuentes Jom » Ullsea
Silva Soubiette, Julio Anto-
nio Yebra ¥y Raonald Condon

En el domicilo de 1a Zotla
Heméndez Ortiz, sito en la
calle 48 num. 3503, entre 33 ¥y
37, Marianao, se ocupdé um
cantidad de cigarros a granel,
cuyas cajas o petacas ut)ilzas-
dban como recipientes para lom
petardos que confeccionaban
con dinamita gelatinoss.

< En otro registro en la do-
dega uita en 2 caile 3J ¥y
46, Marianao. propiedad de
Otver Obregdn ‘Obregin, ex
sargento de la Marina de la
} Urania, y novio de la referi.
ds hﬂ.. se procediéd & ocue
usa ametralladora
pso@t calibre .43 Ndm.
6€3836; unm culatin, sels maga- e '
| zines; treinta cApsulas y un i *--*--m o ot bt e
portamagasine pars la mis- o B R p“‘
mn.llleom!‘l‘hanbneon- , S :
feccionadas con dinamits ge-
latincea de h:lculu yan-

dar-e a fa fuga esperandese
raocalizavion deun momen-
o & vliv
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ANEXO N0, 3

CARNE DE La POLICIA NACIONAL DE VALLADARES

VALLADARES' 1.D. CARD AS MEMBER OF THE
NATIONAL POLICE
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FOTOCOP1A DEL CARNE DE VALLADARES - Mod. ). BNDS.P.,
APARECIDO EN EL BOLETIN DEL ICAP DONDE SE , O Gui N- s
APRECIA UN CORTE QUE EL DEPARTAMENTO DE
REPUBLICA DE CUBA DACH
ESTADO PRETENDE UTILIZAR COMO TESTIMONIO MDESTERIO DB DEFENSA NACIONAL ¥
PARA DEMOSTRAR LA “FALSEDAD" DEL CARNE _i L
TARJETA Ne ...t .1‘- -
EXP. DAC. N¢ ..2.232'51 .
PHOTOCOPY OF VALLADARES' 1I.D. CARD AS Arm.dﬂ
PUBLISHED IN ICAP'S BULLETIN WHERE ARE

OBSERVES THE ERROR THE STATE DEPARTMENT
USES TO REPRESENT IT AS A  "FORGED*
DOCUMENT
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— G. Sesg. B aNT)
OTROS CARNES DE LA POLICIA DE BATISTA QUE No conzta : o
DEMUESTRAN LA UTILIZACION DEL SISTEMA e Yatang Pena X0 BT
METRICO DECIMAL EN LOS DOCUMENTOS e -
OFICIALES EN 1957-58 —
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OTHER BATISTA'S POLICE 1.D. CARDS SHOWING
THE USE OF THE METRICAL DECIMAL SYSTEM IN
= 1957-58
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EXTRACTO DE LA HOLA DE SERVILIO

Como clase “0 1° fue .
Tirador. N0 clasificado

Batallas, Compadias y EscaramuzasNinEWR2
Heridas recibidas en servicio Ninguna

Condiciones fisicas Al parecer buenas
MSoltero

Fecha de Ingreso_7_4¢ Cct.de 1957
»EXCELENTE™

Comnportamiento

OBSERVACIONES
No desertd,no fué aficionado a las bebidas
alcoholicas ni drogas herdicas,no estuvo de-

mente,no fuaé sentenciado por_ Tribunal civil

ni militar por delito algunol-

OFiCINA del Ctel Mtre.del Dpto.de Dirf_c_cién
17 4. Febrero de 1959 _

Pespetuasamente se traslada al Jefe de la Seccivn de

Personal v Ordenes por haber sido dado de BAJIA ¢n el |
Alta conveniencia del servicio pa-

servicio, pot

"3 C.E.21 de 2 de Febrero de ly_ _y.

- BURUUY

Los expedientes personales. cuando sean temitidos por
corren deben ser centificadin.



CERTIFICACION DE NACIMIENTO ALTERADA POR VALLADARES
BIRTH CERTIFICATE ALTERED BY VALLADARES

1% i
20,

REPUBLIGA DR JUBA

PODER JUDICIAL
JUTGADO MUN:.CiPAL DEL NORTE

. - as DL MO
Doctor | errera y Baylina, Juez Yunicival Segumdo axplente del
Distrito Forte de Pinar dol Rie,en funciones y Tncargalo dal Registro
Civil ol Elgmgs- = = = == - = =s-ceema<c==emocco=""
CERTIPFICO:=ge al folio memta y cinco del Tomo
Cinaienta y siete de hSéccidn de IUCIM'ES' del Registro
Civil da este Juwsdo,eonatam insmpeih e copiaia de a=
cuerdo pee” TaigY utiag ad:----- cewesceesee e

do bmmdo "l’alladar°
" porff Nl roataets aen 0 ORio & las dioz
T & : del dia diez de Junio de m:ll nove-

Ibetor Mmuel Tugenis Havas y A
. o del-Begistro Civil y de Jum A=
N ) gerotario, s procede 2 inscribir e
nacial g . _ocupffido el dia sreinta de Troximo
e sta ogffinutos de la mafians en el Sanatorio
P~ Trde esta Citﬂad,es bijo de Armsdo Valle-
gm_ tnamral de Pmar del Rig,del comercio y de Merima
!‘Brez d.nataral do Smn Inis en osta gl‘ovmeia.da ocupaclén
m caaa,nayores de edad y vecinos do esta d en Colén veinte
knete-n eto mr lines patema de Fiama Ya ladaxea y de Juena
aa,naiura 5 e Sg nan &hr vocings de esta Cindad;por
1a mtama do rezy ﬁarcs 1§, natarales de_San
Inis m‘oﬁncia e "inar dal Rio,tad:ien vocinos de 2ata Cindad;
&ﬁ nombra Armmdo ?emmdo.-‘!ata inscriveién = practica en vir
da comoarscencia del pedre del gue se inseribe,ynion him la
°"’“~{m3§ sencian com ﬁsat s mton &erez istrella

nahxra de Rie r

et Tt B i Sy BT
ar I 45 ostado wlte

pacion 3@19&10 y wecino de e -WO g a e:ta acta e rlg;g%u&'j

das las persongs que debam suscribxrla a r

Iusmaa 8l asi creyeren _conveniente,se gg.tanné eie samn;oge]a.iJu
¥y la firma sl sefior Juez,los tasi 1 wmarsciante,ds

éu; z:hﬁ::.bg?riel R":"ﬁaﬂ' g ea.-Antonlo &xarez.-;

del Yorte da rinar dgl Rio.': -y_m.l f- .- - _ufsedg lin‘:i_czgal. -

Y a solicitnd del Sefior Higinio Valladar=s,espido osta certificacién e
intiseis d8 Soptiombre de mil nevecisntos cinmmtia y

o™ o & ® ®» @ ® 2 u a P a a8 " & e 9% @ P a da &
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ANEXO NO. 5

INSCCIRIPPCGION
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ANEXO NO. 6

L' HUMANITE

JEUDI 19 MAL 1983 —

i

— DE LA DROITE FRANGAISE AUX TERRORISTES ANGOLAIS —

L'iniernationale du mensonge

Parmi les amis de Mme Veil, un certain Valladares

D'oi vient cette relance de I'anticommunisme que renréd )
sente la création, ces jouss-cl & Paris. d'==" " d ‘pan
nale contre le tntolie~— » ‘a - eht
e © tm mo‘s’ o5 58 prépare activem
» | 19 uin 8 VGO muion?
Le fassemb\emggdsom arucie de Clément Prades ¢ S
(Ci :

Fidel Castro précisait qu'il tenait
compte de « I'envergure de la cam-
pagne que développent contre Cuba
certains moyens d'information ¢n
France pour fausser I'image de notre
révolution ».

Fidel Castro évoquait de ce point
de vue, ce qu'il qualifiait
d'« exemple typique d'une grossiére
manipulation délibérée de I'opinion
publique.d des [ins
réactionnaires » : le « cas » Valla-
dares. « Il s'agit. soulignait-il, d'un
prétexte tetalement invemié  afin
d’attaguer et d‘essaver de dénigrer la

partie du monde. Mais c'est loin
d'étre seulement une calommic con-
tre Cuba. Cest une action consciem-
ment orchestrée contre le socialisme,
contre . le mouvement révolution-
naire international. contre la lutte
des forces dec gauche dans les pays
capitalistes, comme celle que ménemnt
les communistes francais et leur
arti, »

T Fidel Castro ajoutait:
« L’accumulation de mensonges.
qui indignent, 3 propos du prérendu
podte paralytigue condamné pour
ses vers », n'a rien 4 voir avec la réa-
litd de M. Valladares. ex-agent de
répression de la tyranmie de Batisia.
diment condamné par les tribunaux
cubains pour sa participation

révolution cubaine aux yeux d’une -

démontrée d des activités terroristes

contre-révolutionnaires, qui ont

causé @ notre peuple de douloureu-
ses pertes de vies humaines et de
biens matericls.

‘omme nous 1'avons dit aupara-
vant, toute |'histoire sur laquelle se
fonde cette campagne anti~<ubaine
vienr d'un comédicn de la catégorie
de Valladares, 3 commencer par sa
prétendue situation d’invalide, alors

 qu'fl ne le fut jamais, en passant par
les supposés mauvais (railemenis
qu'il aurait subis en prison, et en rer-
minant par sa qualité invenice
d’écrivain que ['on poursuivras
pour ses idécs. Nous avons des preu-
ves incontesiables et définitives pour
metire a nu tous ccs mensonges. »

Fidel Castro, notant ensuite qu'il
é1ait « certain » qué les autorités
cubaines n'avaient pas agi «avec
beaucoup d'initiative et de diligerice
pour dementir nos detracteurs »
expliquait cetle attitude par « aoire
meépris pour les viles el vulgaires
calomnies qui sont constamment tis-
sées contre la révolution. notre cons-
cience, que ce sont les intéréts imnpé-
rialistes qui se meuvent Jerriére cette
campagne, nolre sens de la dignité
de notre révolution eile-méme, ¢t 1a.

_ comprehension qui'en cetie affaire.
comme it est évident, il s'agit non
pas de qui posséde la verité et quf le
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. Lalettre de Fidel Castro a Georgeé Marchais

mensonge. mais de qui posséde les
moyens et les ressources pour
essayer de [aire passer pour vérité ce
qui n'est autre chose qu'une gros-.
siére invention de A jusqu'd Z. '

« Je veux vous assurer, camarade
Ma: “ais. que mous prenons les
mesures qui sont d notre poriée pour
contrebatire cette campagne veni-
meuse. Je pense qu’il existe des fac-
teurs suffisancs, méme dans la presse
bourgeoise, 4 qui il devient néces-
saire d'éclaircir cette affaire, et peut-
éire par un sens éiémentaire de res-
ponsabilité et déthique seront-ils
capables de réagir de facon objective
devant les évidences irréfutables que
nous sommes en mesure de leur faire
connaitre. »

-Fidel Castro concluait sa letire en
rappelant que, « fout au Jong de ces
annces de dure bataille. notre parti
et tout le peuple cubain ont ressenti
12 presence militante des communis-
tes francais. qui appelle notre grati-
tude et notre reconnaissance ». 1
adressait a2 Georges Marchais « un
fraternel salut aux communistes
francais. a leur direction, et & vous-
méme personnellement » et leur
renouvelait « les plus profonds sen-
timents d'amitié et d'unité comba-
tive des communistes &t du peuple
cubains ».
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trale. ¢l aurtout cnse dconomique
awadule 'es deus hommes ant vu
e GOQARET 408 JORYEIRENCES aDPa-
remmaeni rlu Rombreusss que celles

o8 1y vattendaient.
M. Cheysson s'sat et ouire snire-

Yenu pour moatrer que ¢ la
France ae conmait pas dnerdi «
le munisite des relations exténeures
wmble dire ropart sufan, voire
turpns, do 4 quatitd du dislogue

N

. est au coeur des tensions d’Amérique centrale

- - La Havane, = « Trouver la solu-
tion des problémes du Salvador est
la condition sino qua non sf {‘on veut
résoudre les problimes d'Amérique
wniraie », & déclaré M. Fidel Cas-
wo b quelques journalistes francass,
lo samedi 6 aolt. « Le fait que le
groupe de Contadora ne parle
du probléme salvadorien me préoc-
cupe «, & ajoutd le chef de I'Etat cu-
bain, Mals il avait auparavant salué
o la contridution exiraordingire »
do la Colombie, du Moxique, do Pa-
nama ¢t du Vonezuela, et noté que
lo pré&sident colombien avait 6t o
promoteur do la rencontre entre
-Américains et révolutoanaires sal-
vadoriens. - .
Quoiques jours seulement aprés
I"'annonce par M. Castro de sa dispo-
* pition A ratirer ses « conseiliers s mis
litaires au Nicaragua ot A cosser tout
onvel d'arma, U a développé cer-

BV RN

tains points de vue qu'il avail pu ex- .

primer au cours de ses entretions
avec lo ministre frangais des rela-
tons extérieures.
-+ A propos de I'Amérique centrale,
Qqui & 814 ['un des thdmes les plus im-
portants des discussions, il a expli-
guo que, selon lui, ie probldme salvas
oricn st le ¢ aarud » de la crise
centre-américaing ; 1l serait selon
« dangereux de 'oublier « sous pré-
teato que les Etats-Umis ont déplacé

- I'Amdrique cemirale n'a pas 4 dire

De notre envoyé spdcial

I'Ctantion mondiale sur te Nicara-
gua.

Interrogé sur les concessions
faites récomment par les Nicara.

yans, et sur sos propres of{res de
s somaine précéddonte, M. Castro 4
longuomont insisté sur lo fait que
«co A'est pat nous qui décidons, ce
r'est pas naus qul mdgocions s,

. Deux raisons A cela. Au niveau dos

principes, il ostime qQue e ce A'ers
pas le pays qui en alde un autre qui
peul negocier cette atde »; ot
concrdtement « le probléme de

ré1olu dans une ndgociation entre
Cuba et les Etatelnis », Car « lo
probléme du Nicaragua e'est les
Etats=Uns. Le probdlime du mouve-
ment révolutionnaire mlw&onm.
g'est les Erdir-Unig », " * . .

M. Castro, qui & moté « un certain
changement de ion « dans les propos
tenus par les dirigeants nord.
améncains, estime que, dans les
fauis, ils continuant & mener une po- *
litique do force. Les mancuvres au
Honduras sont pour lui uno » as-
tuce » dostinde & « masquer un Jé
ploiement de troupes nord-
américaines en Amérique
centrale o. « lz disemr aujourd*hui

- teau A la dénve qui na d'aumfolu- \
s

qu'elles vout durer six mols, ¢t de-
main ils annonceront qu'elies dure-
ront 3ix ans, »

L'erreur dangersuse serait do
croire quo las gestes faits par les ré-
volutionnaires sont dus A la peur. |
« La recherche d'une 1olution négo-
ciéde ne peut en aucune manidre (m-
pliquer de concessions unilatdrales
de [a part des révolutionnaires, st i}
précisd. Nows lons de solution
digne. Aonorable, sur la base d'en-
gagements mutuels. C'est la seule
Jolution que l'on puisse espérer. «

M. Fidel Castro a dgalement dvo- |

--qué les points do convergences exis- Pour

tant entre las pays surupdens ot les
pays du ters-monde, qui tous sont
affectds par la cnse économique.
« L'économie mondialy ¢tt um ba-

wernatl que celui avec leque
Etats-Ums essaient de « protéger »
leurs (miérdis. » EL pourtant « le
marchd infini du monde indusirie!
€3t le monde en développement o, .
M. Castro a souligné quo la
France est, aprés 'Espugne, le pays
qu a fe plus influencd Cuba. « Cest
vr. 1 dans le domaine de la cuisine
comme en politique. Avant méme de
commencer & lire met premiers ou~

breux liveeg sur I'Aistolre de la R
woluiion frangaise. » A ceux-la sont
venus s'ajouter |'« influence de la
Commune » ot colle do la « résis-
lance contre les nasis »,

e Locas Valledaris

Intorrogé sur lo cas Valladarés et
les droils de |'homme & Cuba. M. t'-
del Castro a rappelé que, pour wn
gouvernement, « c'étail un policier
du regime antérieur qui t'étan en-
gagé dans les pires momenis de lu
rdpression » 6t Qui « @ ensuite
‘conspird contre la révolution et par-
tecipd & des activités terronisies »
lui, Armando Valladarés
= n'est al (nvalide mi podte, et 1l a'a
acquis cette double rputation que
grdce 3 une campagne internatin-
nale, & l'origine de luquelile 1o,
YuuwlaCld o . - , .

« Je crois que les Francals fur-
dent un souvemir amer, dur, de l'oc-
cupation pazie, de la Gestapo et dey
crimaes qu'elle o commis. Your avez
chdtié ceva § ' vous aves pu. ot

prés de  war.aie ans plus tard vous
continuer d rechercher les tortion-
naires pour ler sanchionner, a pour-
suivi la leader cubain. Bien tur. je ne
vars puy cumparer Valludurds &
Kiaus Burbre, car 1l n'dtant pas chef

vrages marxisies, )'avais lu de nom-

de la Gestapo d'ici, &1 je ne sache
pas u'il alt commis des crimes
conire des révolutionnaires. Il é1ant
implement membre de la Gestapo
¢ Balista, »
Rotre point de vue. nout
A'avons aucun problime de droiit
de I'homme. & conclu le dingsant
cubain. En vingt-cing ans de resolu-
tiom, {1l n'y a eu aucune Jditpariiion
aucune bavure, aucun assassinal. Ni
des « historiens sérieux « se pen-
chent un jowur sur cetie pénode, tls
wrront que « la solution n'est jo-
mais passée pardessur la Ioi «
Nous avons des lois qui pumissen,
Zarcv que nowus devons nous défen-
re.

» Il foudrait se demander com-
bien de révolutions ont ew le rang-
Jrond domt la ndire a fau prewve,
alorr méme qu'elle a du vivre pen
dunt vingi-cing ans wus la menuce
de mort de 'imperialisme o

FRANCIS PISANL
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de dinamita gelutinosa, bombas, me
tralletns, ademas de las acusaciones
de reumones unmpmuvns. trasiejo
de armas v explovivos, ewonder pro-
tugos y estar vinculados a In CIA,

Por 1o tanto, Ia condena de 28
afos de privion que debe cuinplir
Valladares expiraria en ¢ afo #b
WMy ulguna positilisd de que Va
ladares valga antey’ Existen dos po
sitihidades, segun 0% manifesiaba ls
dictora Greaclela Prietor por buen
compurtiimiento v a lraves Jde un
dulta y. por el momento. no parece
que ninguna e las dos sean viables
N £vle CHMW), R¥yue persisie el con-
diconante del  comportainiento en
priviun de Velladares yue no le hace,
segun Ins leyes cubunas, acreditalivo
Jde ambos beneficios. bl indulto, hay
yue senalar yue se tramita direcia-
mente a traves del Consejo de Esta.
do ds la Revolucién

La doctors Geesiela Prieto quicre
hacer epecial hincapie en la dureza
de las sanciunes yue se aplicaban en
aquelln epocs. snte Ia avalancha de
terronano que asotaba iaisla, preten-
diendo terminur con la revolucion
castrata, a la vez gue insisua en ¢
hecho de yue en ia actualdad exis-
tan pocos casos de actividad contra-
rrevolucionina. A flnales del 1979
en las carceles hubia menos de J.000
press detendos pur contrarrevoly:
clonarica ya sjue muchos se benefi-
ciaron dJe ks indultos. Entonces ko
s& hwieron eacepcmnes parn «kos
Qe cometieron gramdes ermmends y
8 o8 Que estuvieros vincwiados al
ememigos. Aum:ynoe, la doctors
Graciela Prieto mamfesto yue no se
habia solicitado en mngun momento
Ia hbertad condicional Je Valladares.

BL ENFERMO IMAGINARIO

Otro putte A aantte en el caso
Valladares cs su enfermedad Jenun
aada por yuienes promockinan la
campuna por su hbertad y, hasta por
el mamu Vailsdares eata paralitico;
8l menas, esta reninio en uns silla
de ruedas. [.oa medicos de cabecers
de Vailadares son lus doctores Rodd
Candesal, Tals Renos y Humberto
Barrera. T'odlos ellos. junto a Ia en-
fermers Esperanza Ovtiz v al doctor
Rodrigo Alvarez Cambras director
de la Uindud Ortopedica Framk Pals
de La Habana trataron  Valladares
desde ¢l 26 de uctubre e 1978 has-
ta el 2 de abnl de 1980 en que fue
trasimlada desde el centru peniten-
cian hasta esta unidad hospualarte
para ser dlendwlo. sArmando Valla-
deres sufris una poliewropetia ce-
rencial Jebida » is (alta de ingerie
siimentos  hay que serialar que V-
Badares ha 1eaiunio al menos yuin:
ce huclgas de hambre | yu desarro-
o museuiar no estaba de scorde
con ¢l no poder andar ya que era of

10

Eliseo Diago, escritor. Es catélico, no mamista y pertenece a ia Unién de !mhom do Cuba. Ajeno »
cuaiquier partidismo, sostiene que Valladerse jamés fus conooldo como pooto

Oos médioos de (s Unided Ortopédica ce La Habans gue atendieron a Vailadares: «Nunca le ha faitado
ssistencian. ignscio Barbén, pulicie que en of 80 detuvo & un grupo de terrornistas: aEntre elios estaba
Vailadares».

nistay de una persona sana; deles:
tumos |a presencis de refiejos y m
definitive que Do haiea atrofla mme-
calor por jo que su rehsbilitacion no
era dificil. Realizamos of tralamiento
» base de vitamminas de complejo B
™ altas doshs, vilamina (', flslolers-
pia intensiva y una dieta hiporprotes
¢a (frutas, vegrinies, carme, leche,
de.). Pidio lscluaive albmentos que

1 tuvieron que pedir ol extramjerc.
Generalments s¢ negabe a realizar of
tratamiento, bien porque estaba eam-
sado, biew porgue tenia ganas de os-
crible, cic. Fue dado de alts al ne-
garse al continuur o tratmniento. En
diclambre ded 79 s¢ Hz0 un consjo
médico com los mejores especialistas
ded pais y o¢ dictaming que padecia
una polisewropatia de tipo carencial
pero no en of grado de intemsidad
qus & manifiestas. Resumiendo, que
nu esla harainco

ENTREVISTAS, NO
Armando Valladares cstn interna

do en In prisum Combinsdo del Fage
R ouns pocos kikometros Jde [a e

bana. Se hicieron todas 1aa gestiones
NevEsNAS PArE MAnienes una entre-
vista con el, que xe celebro ¢l sabmdo
seis ue diciembre, Sobre lus tres e
la arde, llegamos al Combinado del
Este, duonde funnos recibujos por el
Coronel Pacheco, director del cen
tro Tras diglogar con el unos miny-
{08, NOS ENCRMINAIMON, lcnmpnﬂl-
doa de doa nmuliares, husta el hospi
1al de In pnsion, domde esta ingresa-
do Valladares, bstaba tendulo en ca-
ma., v no esperaba nuesira visita.
«No gaiero fotosls, fueran sus pn
meras palabras al advertir ta presen-
cin J¢l fotograto, mentras se tapaba
el raatro. Al explicatle ¢ mrotivo de
nuestra visila s¢ nego en redondo.
skin esios momenios no me intaress
una entrevista Quizd demiro de
aigws thempo. Yo no os he dicho que

Asnando Valladares no aparenta
tener 42 aios Jde edad. Podria pasar
pur una persona de 35 ados. Un par
de horas estuvimos hablando con el
pere nus proliby que transcribiéra-
MOY NUESITA CONVErsacid, amena-
zandonog con Jdecir & la opinson po-

blica mundial que no nos conocia de
nada. Por unos momentos aceplaba
In entrevista, peto poma como con-
Jicwn gque én sy habinacion debia-
mos eslar solamente nosotros tres;
es dectr, el fologralo, exte que exen-
be v ¢ Mingun militar Consulta-
mos con las autoridades Je la pri-
aon v se degaron Y el s nego iam-
bien a lo entrevista. Fue allojando en
su postura. Prdio quinee sunutos pa-
1& hacer la carta yue adiuntamos y
despues pudimos hacerle varias fotos
dJentroade su celda en &) hospual de
s prison Combinado del kate de La
Hahana Carta exclusiva para IN-
TERVIU a Ia que dedien el poema
aSer libre?s.

Para terminar este mforme hay
yue recalear la procedencia de Valle-
dares de 1a policia Je Batisla Fue
Jurante los dos ulimos anos de Ia
dictadurs, cuando s represxon era
mavur v estaba recomendado
por uno Je los policias que con ma-
vur i se recuerdan en Cuba: Co-
reseada, de quien adjuntamos una {o-
{0 en la que va armado chasts los
Jdientesr.
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